
 RFP for Selection of Agency for Centralized Contact Center Operations 

Tender Reference Number: IND/INV/20-21/SIH-1011 

Response to pre-bid queries related to RFP for Selection of Agency for Centralized Contact Center Operations 

# Query 
Section 
in RFP 

Details in RFP Invest India Response/Clarification 

1 

Can bidder jointly / thru consortium bid for RFP?  
For e.g.: One team is strong in call centre 
management and another team is good in 
Information capturing and transcript mailing, 
Analytics and Quality. However, Overall 
responsibility will be taken by one company/ leading 
company only. 

General 
Query 

- 
Due to the nature of this activity, bids in 
the consortium are not invited by Invest 
India 

2 
In case yes for above query, then Can bidder submit 
all the pre-qualification/ experience details jointly as 
required in RFP? 

General 
Query 

- NA 

3 

Need clarification about regional language.  
Which all regions will be covered as per RFP?  
In the team of 7 people, how many regional 
languages are required to speak by them? 

5.2 

The team should be able to 
handle queries in Hindi, 
English and other regional 
languages (each resource 
should be able to answer 
query in at least 1 regional 
language). 

Each resource must be well versed with 
at least 1 regional language along with 
Hindi and English. Preference will be 
given to Kannada, Tamil, Malayalam, 
Telgu, Odia, Bengali 

4 
It will be placed at Invest India office or Our office or 
any other designated place. 

5.2 

Systems: The contact 
center vendor has to 
provide all infrastructure 
including hardware systems, 
operating systems and 
security measures for both 
staffing and systems 

The executives will work out of call 
centre and not Invest India Office. 
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# Query 
Section 
in RFP 

Details in RFP Invest India Response/Clarification 

5 

As per the RFP , it was mentioned that it is 
mandatory for the agency to have a dedicated 
manpower size  of 100 employees. Should the 
agency fail to meet the criteria, the bid will be 
rejected. As mentioned to you that this prerequisite 
would probably not be fulfilled by several other 
agencies too. We have however, flawlessly handled 
large events upto 12000 attendees. Apart from 
onsite management, our team has managed all the 
queries both International & domestic via mail and 
through phone. 

Data 
Sheet 

The bidder must have a 
dedicated manpower size of 
at least 100 people. 

The existing clause as per the RFP 
remains unchanged 

6 
Is it ok we are an msme startup (Holding MSME 
Startup) or we have to apply for the DPIIT 
certificate? 

Data 
Sheet 

DPIIT Recognized Startups 
are exempt from this 
criterion   

Recognition certificate issued by DPIIT 
will be required 

7 
What will be the KRA'S for an FTE (Inbound or 
Outbound Calls) or Something else (Email or Chat 
Support)  

5.2 

> Responding to email 
queries 
> Ensure to answer all calls 
and call back the customer 
in case call dropped 
because of heavy 
call volume 
> Doing outbound calls as 
and when required by Invest 
India 
> SMS server with the 
facility to send automated 
messages to customers 

Remains the same as mentioned in 
section 5.2 of RFP 

8 
How many Call flow would be there on a daily 
basis? 

5.2 

The inbound call volume 
would be around 150 
inbound calls per day, and 
this can gradually 
increase  

The inbound call volume would be 
around 150 inbound calls per day and 
this can gradually 
increase  
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# Query 
Section 
in RFP 

Details in RFP Invest India Response/Clarification 

9 
I would request you to give 1% more leverage for 
the abandoned % as it is mentioned 2%.  

5.2 
Call abandonment less than 
2%, average hold time – 
less than 20 seconds 

The existing clause as per the RFP 
remains unchanged 

10 

We had a query on the pre-qualification criteria and 
would like to know whether we can apply for this 
tender if we qualify in 4 out of 5 criteria mentioned. 
As per Point C of the criteria, the bidder must have a 
dedicated manpower size of at least 100 people but 
as an organisation we have a team of 40 people. 
We also have the relevant experience as required in 
the tender document. 

Data 
Sheet 

The bidder must have a 
dedicated manpower size of 
at least 100 people. 

Bidders must qualify all the pre-
qualification criteria set out in the RFP 

11 Abandon calls- To be revised as 3% instead of 2% 5.2 
Call abandonment less than 
2%, average hold time – 
less than 20 seconds 

The existing clause as per the RFP 
remains unchanged 

12 What will be retention period for call recording 5.2.4 100% call recording Tentatively, a minimum of 6 months 

13 
Cost of Toll-free number 1800-11-55-65 & PRI line 
will it be bond by Invest India, please confirm 

General 
Query 

- 

Invest India already has a tollfree and 
call centre does not need to raise bill 
against it and PRI cost will be 
reimbursed by Invest India on actual 
basis (based on documentary proof 
submitted). 

14 
C-SAT Survey - What is the mode of capturing of C-
SAT survey? 

5.2.4 

Delivery on net CSAT 
(customer satisfaction) 
should be >93% for every 
LOB (Line of 
Business) 

SMS server 

15 

SMS Server- Please share approximately count of 
SMS that will be sent in a month and kindly confirm 
that the cost of SMS server will be bond by Invest 
India  

General 
Query 

- 
Approximately 4000/month as per 
trends. Only the cost of SMS will be 
reimbursed by Invest India. Any costs 
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# Query 
Section 
in RFP 

Details in RFP Invest India Response/Clarification 

associated with SMS server shall not be 
borne by Invest India. 

16 
Breakup of monthly call volume- Please share 
regional language wise call break  

General 
Query 

- 

Each resource to be well versed with at 
least 1 regional language along with 
Hindi and English. Preference will be 
given to Kannada, Tamil, Malayalam, 
Telgu, Odia, Bengali 

17 What will be E-mail Monthly Volume 5.2 
Responding to email 
queries 

Approximately 70-80/month as per 
trends 

18 

CRM Software Development 
i. Please specify the required fields for CRM 

software that needs to capture customer details 
on call. 

ii. L1 and L2 fields with escalation matrix. 
iii. Disposition List 

iv. Data base of existing customers 

General 
Query 

- 
Details will be provided after the agency 
is shortlisted 

19 

Special consideration for award of contract for 
companies recognized as Startup companies in field 
of IT enabled services and BPO- We would request 
you to incorporate some special consideration for 
startup companies in relation to award of contract. 
For Example: - If a startup company achieves L2 in 
final technical and financial evaluation then in such 
scenario startup company should be awarded the 
contract 

General 
Query 

- 
There is no such public procurement 
policy issued by the Government of 
India to support this relaxation. 

 


